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Good afternoon,

This email confirms granted extension due date is now June 13, 2024. Thank you for your time
and assistance. Enjoy your day.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Caitlin Contestable <ccontestable@chalmersadams.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:34 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Dan Backer <dbacker@chalmersadams.com>

Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your response. We will go with the 30-day extension with a new filing deadline of
June 13, 2024.

Sincerely,
Caitlin

C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
B|K | & Kaufman, LLC

Caitlin P. Contestable

Member

Direct: (678) 940-1050
ccontestable@ChalmersAdams.com

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Caitlin Contestable <ccontestable@chalmersadams.com>
Cc: Dan Backer <dbacker@chalmersadams.com>

Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel
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Hello,

This email confirms receipt of your designation of counsel and extension request, however, |
am only able to give you an additional 30 day extension. | can check with the Assistant General
Counsel in reference to the 60 days but anything over the additional 30 days will require a day
to day tolling. Please let me know if this is amenable and | will send the a tolling agreement for
the time after the 30 additional days. Otherwise | will just approve the 30 day extension which
will make the response due on June 13, 2024. Please let me know which you prefer.

Thankyou,
Christal

From: Caitlin Contestable <ccontestable@chalmersadams.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 6:49 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Dan Backer <dbacker@chalmersadams.com>

Subject: Designation of Counsel

Good evening,

Attached please find Designations of Counsel for Campaign for a Conservative Majority and
William Hartford (Treasurer) related to MUR 8248.

We also request a 60-day extension so we can review this matter and prepare an appropriate
response. Please confirm whether the extension request is granted at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you!

Sincerely,
Caitlin

C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
B|K | & Kaufman, LLC
Caitlin P. Contestable

Member
Direct: (678) 940-1050

https://www.chalmersadams.com/
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This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email and then delete
the original message. This law firm is a debt collector, and any information obtained by the firm may
be used for that purpose under federal law and for purposes of the Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act, or other applicable law.

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





